
             Countdown Pedestrian Signal Heads
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       From:
             "Richard E. Mullinax" <rmullinax@dot.state.nc.us>
 Organization:
             North Carolina Department of Transportation
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             Amy Hambright <abhambright@dot.state.nc.us>, Amy Lingenfelser
<ALingenfelser@dot.state.nc.us>, Andy McKay <amckay@dot.state.nc.us>, Angela Pegram
<APegram@dot.state.nc.us>, "Belayneh D. Mekuria" <bmekuria@dot.state.nc.us>, Billy Wynn
<bwynn@dot.state.nc.us>, "Boniface A. Maduabuchukwu" <bmadu@dot.state.nc.us>, "C. Frank
Andrews" <candrews@dot.state.nc.us>, Charles Carter <cecarter@dot.state.nc.us>, "Charles E.
Strickland" <CEStrickland@dot.state.nc.us>, Charles Pierce <cepierce@dot.state.nc.us>, Cheryl
Collins <cjcollins@dot.state.nc.us>, Courtney Krauss <ckrauss@dot.state.nc.us>, Cynthia
Squires <CSquires@dot.state.nc.us>, Dean Harris <deanharris@dot.state.nc.us>,
         CC:
             "Greg A. Fuller" <gfuller@dot.state.nc.us>, "Anthony D. Wyatt,PE"
<awyatt@dot.state.nc.us>

Please begin using countdown pedestrian signal heads as the
standard display for traffic signal designs prepared for use on
the State Highway System.  The use of pedestrian signal heads
without the countdown feature should be a design exception due to
site specific considerations..

Please see me if further details are needed or if you need
assistance with any site specific concerns.
--
Richard Mullinax, PE
Signals and Geometrics Engineer
--
NCDOT - Traffic Engineering
122 North McDowell Street
Raleigh, NC  27603
--
phone 919-733-5569
email RMullinax@dot.state.nc.us


